LITCH FIELD, CONNECTICUT

August 10, 1931

Miss Frances Travis .

Secretary’s Office AugJ™ "3l

Union College
Schenectady, N.Y.
Dear Miss Travis,

I am going to trouble you again iIn connection
with the former graduates of Union College who at-
tended the Litchfield Law/ School.

We have record of Gregory D. Stone who register-
ed at the Law School i1n 1823 as coming from New Hamp-
shire and having graduated at Union in 1823. Have
you any additional information about this man? We

should like to know his parentage, date of birth and

death, marriage and any offices he may have held.

Very truly yours,

Secretary to
Mr. Wisher



August 12, 1931

Dear Miss Bartlett*

Our mater ial concc rniag Gregory
B. Stone of the Clans of 1823 at Union
College is very inadequate. He entered
from On%JV@»* Uﬁesachusétts and was
elected a member of the Phi Beta Kappa
Socio ty.

If you find any additional informa
tion we would appreciate it very ouch*

V ry truly yours.

S

Miss K»t lor S. Bartlett
c-o0 Samuel * Fisher
Litchfield Law School
Litchfield, Conn*
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August 12, 1931
(
Dear Mias Bartlett*

Gregory D» Stoit© ai tiio Olaes
of 162" at Union College was a member
of Phi Beta Kappa and entered fro
Grafton> Massachuset}:s.

Our material concerning him
is very Iinadequate and we would
a precia-e it very sue. if you
could give us any adlditional infor..a-

tion.

Very truly yours

uitaa Estner 3* Bartlett
c-0 Samuel Se Fis .er
Litchfield, onn*
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SAMUEL H. FISHER
LITCH FIELD, CONNECTICUT

August 15, 1931

Mr. M. Schermerhorn

Graduate Council

Union College
Schenectady, N.Y.

Dear Mr. Schermerhorn,

Thank you very much for your letter of the 12th.

We have nothing further about Gregory Stone ex-
cept that he entered the Law School from New Hampshire.
If we find out anything more we shall certainly let

you know.

Thanking you again for your prompt reply, I am

Very truly yours,

Secretary to
Mr. Fisher




